



# **Equitas Academy Charter School**

# **Minutes**

# Academic Accountability Committee Meeting

#### **Date and Time**

Thursday April 23, 2020 at 6:00 PM

PUBLIC COMMENT AT EQUITAS ACADEMY BOARD MEETINGS – An opportunity for the public to address the Board will be provided at the conclusion of the agenda. Members of the public who wish to speak on any item are requested to identify themselves and indicate on which agenda item they wish to speak. The Board will provide an opportunity for the public to speak for a maximum of three (3) minutes, unless granted additional time at the discretion of the Board. Testimony shall be limited in content to matters pertaining to Equitas Academy. The Board may not take any action on matters discussed during the public testimony period that are not listed on the agenda. Brown Act Compliance: Agenda posted at School

Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or participate in a meeting of the Board of Directors, may request assistance in advance of the meeting by contacting Equitas Academy Charter School at 1700 West Pico Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA 90015 or by phone (213) 201-0440.

#### Teleconference:

Hangouts Meet: meet.google.com/sdt-hnqa-apq

Phone number: (US)+1 219-316-1167

PIN: 708 050 684#

#### **Committee Members Present**

A. Santino, K. Kilty

# **Committee Members Absent**

J. Cruz, J. Troletti

#### I. Opening Items

### A. Record Attendance and Guests

# B. Call the Meeting to Order

A. Santino called a meeting of the Academic Accountability Committee Committee of Equitas Academy Charter School to order on Thursday Apr 23, 2020 at 6:04 PM.

#### C. Public Comment

# **II. Approve Minutes**

#### A. Minutes

A. Santino made a motion to approve the minutes from Academic Accountability Committee Meeting on 03-26-20.

K. Kilty seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** to approve the motion.

# III. Academic Accountability

# A. Review of Goals and Monthly Agenda Topics

Alyssa and Kelli discussed the scope and sequence for the remainder of the year for both the Academic Committee and the Governing Board Meetings.

# B. Curricular Approach

Kelli Kilty described Phase 2 of our distance learning plan which launched this week and continues through the rest of the year. Equitas' distance learning plan aims to provide an engaging academic program that allows the opportunity for students to join asynchronously and synchronously where they can equally access what they need at the student's own pace and schedule. Our program includes specific supports for our subgroups to continue to differentiate lessons based on their needs. The Equitas distance learning plan will consider families with differing needs and home structures.

#### IV. Closing Items

A.

# **Adjourn Meeting**

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 6:39 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, A. Santino